

Home

Professional Profile

A Network Administrator with experience in the planning, design, and implementation of network technologies. With demonstrated record of success in troubleshooting computers, increasing efficiency, and optimizing the access and utilization of shared information. Specialist in extending technology services from corporate headquarters to field operations. Professionally and technically knowledgeable in the wide range of networking technologies that includes the servers, workstations, laptops, and the supervision of personnel. Also have an experience in web development.

Skills Summary

- CompTIA A+, Network+ Certified

- Microsoft SQL 2000/2005

- SQL Reporting 2005

- Microsoft Exchange 2003

- Windows Server NT/2000/2003

- Windows 9x/NT/2000/XP

- Symantec Backup Exec

- Symantec Anti-Virus Corporate Edition

- Programming in VB, C/C++, HTML

- Windows Media Server

- SonicWall Firewall Solutions

- GFI Product Suite

Professional Experience

Earth Resources Technology & Flower Garden Banks National Marine Sanctuary
Galveston, TX

IT Consultant
October 2008 & Present

- Maintain Mac OSX and Windows systems both in office and on seaworthy vessels.
- Scan for vulnerabilities and make appropriate changes to computers.
- Update security to conform to federal guidelines.

Logan Productions Inc.
Remote

Network/Systems Administrator (Consulting)
September 2007 & Present

- Manage user accounts with appropriate permissions for folders and files to access data in an Active Directory environment.
- Perform routine maintenance of Exchange 2003 server to provide highest possible performance.
- Remotely maintain Windows 2003 based IBM Eseries servers to provide high availability.
- Periodically backup sensitive company data and archive it to internal network storage.

- Tweak SonicWall firewall security to provide appropriate permission as the company grows.

MediaArtDesign
Remote

Technical Director (Contract)
July 2008 – September 2008

- Developed web pages for clients using PHP, MySQL and HTML.
- Provided any systems that will help clients in deploying website

Choice! Energy Services
Houston, TX

Network Engineer (Contract)
March 2008 – May 2008

- Managed Windows 2003/Suse Linux Dell Servers to provide reliable infrastructure for brokerage floor.
- Deployed web based ticketing solution for helpdesk services.
- Implemented reliable backup schema using Symantec Backup Exec and Tandberg Data robotic library.
- Updated systems to handle increasing volume of trades and increased demands of staff.

Shared Insights LLC./ Mzinga
Woburn, MA

Network Engineer
2006 – 2007

- Develop Windows 2003/AD based Dell server infrastructure for centralized file storage and backup.
- Develop video compression schema for streaming media.
- Maintain DNN Server for client websites.
- Develop Reports for SQL Report Server 2005.
- Edited videos and web seminars using Adobe Premiere for use on client and corporate websites.
- Deployed auto-notification of system health of servers hosted at rackspace.com.
- Lead helpdesk contact person.

Logan Productions Inc.
Milwaukee, WI

Network/Systems Administrator
2003 – 2006

- Configured Windows Media 9 Server on Windows 2003 to portray company portfolio to prospective clients.
- Managed user accounts with appropriate permissions for folders and files to access data in an Active Directory environment.
- Launched Active Directory with integrated DNS including NAT addressing through SonicWall.
- Implemented anti-spam practices into Exchange Server 2000/2003 with GFI Mail Essentials.
- Created Web design for clients using PHP and MySQL for user accounts and administration log-ins.
- Created particle animation with Alias Maya 6 for use in a client corporate presentation.
- Maintain EMC Fiber-channel SAN for video editing suites.
- Organized Desktop/Server for secure remote administration.
- Directed IIS set-up for company and client websites.

- Administered Butterflynetrender as primary farm software and Smedge as secondary.

Dart Chart Systems
Milwaukee, WI

Network/Systems Administrator
2000 – 2002

- Led entire IT Department for completion of computer related upgrades and problems.
- Coordinated with vendors to provide new network and system base for effective use of company time.
- Negotiated with server vendors for client/server solutions to existing problems.
- Restructured Network and System to maximize performance by changing network infrastructure and instructed users to follow policies.
- Competently maintained system and network at optimum performance level.
- Implemented Windows 2000 Advanced Server and MS SQL 7.0/2000 with fail-over clustering.

Communication, Cabling, & Networking
Pewaukee, WI

Computer Technician/Helpdesk
1999 – 2000

- Remotely supported Aurora Healthcare Pharmacies through T1 connections in a Novell 3.12 Environment.
- Provided aid to Pharmacists through phone and on-site service.
- Utilized and implemented a strategy to effectively configure servers and workstations for use at client sites.
- Performed onsite client upgrades to both hardware and software.

Education

University of Wisconsin: Milwaukee, WI
2003

Bachelor Of Applied Science in Computer Science

Professional Affiliations

Network and Systems Professionals Association (NaSPA)